
VWUle
 
WASTE MANAGEMENTWASTE MANAOEMENT 

4 Liberty Lane West 
Hampton, NH 03842 
(603) 929-1935 

VIA FAX AND UPS OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 

October 20, 2010 

;:0 
rt1 '" ::0" Ms. Helen Ferrara G) ~ 0;::::: -Ie::- ,.".Regional Judicial Officer c3 
~ ("')~

'0 ::z:.
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 2 r-:b­ - z[2:.." r­ I\.) ::z: <:
290 Broadway, 16th Floor ::O:r: ~-en C)@

~l'"f1 f1"J~New York, New York 10007-1866 
;b. "lo... --==c 

~ ....,."
.:0 -(;z: 

== - -nJ ::O~Re: Request for Extension to File an Answer to EPA Complaint C1 ..e­ I"flr ­
C)

In the Matter of CWM Chemical Services, LLC o i::: 
Docket No. EPCRA - 02-2010-4206 

Dear Ms. Ferrara: 

By this letter, CWM Chemical Services, LLC requests an extension of thirty days or until
 

November 29,2010 (given that the 30th day falls on a Sunday) to file an Answer to the above
 

referenced complaint received by CWM on September 29, 2010 via certified mail. This
 

extension will provide the parties with an opportunity to hold an informal conference which
 

was scheduled for today, October 20th
, but was postponed due to the unexpected illness of a
 

key EPA participant.
 

CWM thanks you in advance for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

k11J c:e 
Gail M. Lynch ~ 

- Senior Group Counsel 

From everyday collection to environmental protection, Think Green~ Think Waste Management. 

* Printed on 100% post·consumer recycled paper. 



cc:	 Melva J. Hayden, Esquire 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
Office of Regional Counsel 
U.s. Environmental Protection Agency 
290 Broadway, 16th Floor 
New York, NY 10007-1866 
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Mark Duvall, Esquire
 
Beveridge & Diamond, PC
 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 700
 
Washington, DC 20005
 

Francis Chin, Senior Legal Counsel
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Houston, TX 77002
 


